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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: August 29, 2024 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2023 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
Some punch list items remain. Final payment will occur soon.  
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The contractor has completed installation of utilities on Lexington Avenue N and has started work on 6th 
Street NE. Street crews are following the utility crews and currently working on restoration of the north 
block of Lexington Avenue N. Concrete curb and gutter on Lexington Avenue N is expected soon.  
 
2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The public hearing is scheduled for the September 3rd council meeting. If council decides to proceed with 
the project, a resolution is included with the council packet to order the project and preparation of the 
bidding documents. Also included is a proposal from SEH to design and prepare bidding documents for 
the project.  
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